I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE

Created Friday, July 18, 2014
Updated Monday, October 27, 2014

Page 1
1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

320700860852 BRONX CS FOR CHILDREN

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

NYCCSD 7

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

388 Willis Ave 718-402-3300 718-402-3258
Bronx, NY 10454

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Denise Alexander
Title Head of School/Principal
Emergency Phone Number (###-##4-#4##) I

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.tbcsc.org

6. DATE OF INITTIAL CHARTER

2015-01-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2004-09-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2013-14 (as reported on BEDS Day)

(as reported on BEDS Day)
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http://www.tbcsc.org

427

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2013-14

Check all that apply

. . . . . .
9} AW —_ W

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2014-15.

Physical Address Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full Facilities
Number Served at Site  Capacity at Site Agreement
Site 1 (same as 388 Willis Ave 718-402-33 BRONX K-5 No Rent/Lease
primary site) Bronx, NY 10454 00 (TOTAL)
12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader

Denise Alexander

718-402-3300

Operational Leader

Candice Manzano

718-402-3300

Compliance Contact

Candice Manzano

718-402-3300

Complaint Contact

Carolyn Lashley

718-402-3300

13. Are the School sites co-located?

No
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter durinﬁ the 2013-2014 school year? (Please
include %oth those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer
approval).

Yes

15. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select Specific Revision (150 word limit) Date Approved by  Date Approved by
Best Description) BOT (if Authorizer (if
applicable) applicable)
1 Change in Grade The change included to enroll one additional 08/29/2013
Level scholar per class in kindergarten and first grade
Configuration This changed supported the attainment of the

targeted school enrollment goal. However, the
change did not impact the targeted enrollment

number of 432.
2 Change in design or  The school changed reading and mathematics 08/29/2013
educational instructional programs to align with the Common
program Core State Standards. The new reading program is

Superkids (K-2) and Go Math! (K-5).

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any .
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse
on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

* Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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Thank you.
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Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Created Tuesday, October 28, 2014
Updated Friday, October 31, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that 1s included in the 2013-14 Audited Financial Statement submitted
for your charter school.

Yes/No

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report on internal control over Yes

financial reporting)

Single Audit (if applicable) Yes

CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) Not Applicable
Management Letter Yes

Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) Not Applicable
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings Not Applicable

2. Please indicated if there 1s a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter
school's 2013-14 Audited Financial Statement.

Yes/No
Report on Compliance No
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting No
Single Audit No
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report Not Applicable
Management Letter Yes

Thank you.
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Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created Friday, July 18, 2014
Updated Friday, October 31, 2014

Page 1

Charter School Name: 320700860852 BRONX CS FOR CHILDREN

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New Y ork State School Report Card for the
charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the

space provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?instid=800000056172&year=2013 &createreport=1&enrollment=1&avgclasssize=1 &freelunch=1 &attenda

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If the results are not available by August 1st, please list the goals and explain this in the “progress toward goal attainment” column.
This task will reopen for the school to update and finalize by the November 1, 2014 due date.

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student

Performance Goal to Evaluate

Measure Used

2013-2014 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts to
be Taken

Progress
Academic  30% of students in grade 3 will NYS ELA 11% of students in grade 3 Teachers will continue to use
Goal 1 achieve a score of proficient Assessment scored a level 3 in reading, the newly adopted program

(3+) or above in reading.

45% scored a level 2 and 41%
scored a level 1.

Expeditionary Learning.
However, unlike last year, a
scope and sequence has been
created and it will be
monitored by the school's Dir.
of Curriculum to better ensure
appropriate pacing. In addition
to this BCSC will:

*departmentalize the teaching
of reading content to one
teacher, thus making support
more streamlined and
follow-through more
consistent.

* provide training to
out-of-classroom instructional
staff on how to analyze
assessment data (including
program aligned assessments),
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https://reportcards.nysed.gov/)
http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?instid=800000056172&amp;year=2013&amp;createreport=1&amp;enrollment=1&amp;avgclasssize=1&amp;freelunch=1&amp;attendance=1&amp;teacherqual=1&amp;teacherturnover=1&amp;staffcounts=1&amp;38ELA=1&amp;38MATH=1&amp;48SCI=1&amp;nyseslat=1

and student work to better
support teachers on how to
respond to student need in a
timely manner.

*administer DIBELS/TRC ,
one-on-one student assessment
which helps to measure
students' early literacy and
comprehension skills.

*create an
intervention/enrichment block
based on DIBELS/TRC
results, in which all students
will receive small, targeted
group instruction that focuses
on word analysis,
comprehension skills,
comprehension strategies and
written responses. Two
teachers will be solely
responsible for using the "Just
Words"program, which is
specific for students in grades
4 and above who require
intense reinforcement on
foundational reading skills.

*administer interim
assessments using the
Renaissance/Star Reading
system. This system provided
diagnostic information,
identifying gaps in skills. The
program is also a predictor for
performance on the NYS ELA
assessment. Teachers will
address the systems
recommendations during core
content instruction as well as
during the
intervention/enrichment block.

*use reading interventionists
and learning specialists to push
in to classes while core content
is being taught to provide
small group instruction for
students who require
additional reinforcements of
skills being addressed.

Academic
Goal 2

40% of students in grade 3 will
achieve a score of proficient
(3+) or above in mathematics.

NYS Math
Assessment

15% of students in grade 3
scored a level 3 in
mathematics. 46% scored a
level 2 and 38% scored a level
1.

Teachers will continue to use
the newly adopted program Go
Math!. However, unlike last
year, a scope and sequence has
been created and it will be
monitored by the school's Dir.
of Curriculum to better ensure
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appropriate pacing. In addition
to this BCSC will:

*departmentalize the teaching
of math content to one teacher,
thus making support more
streamlined and
follow-through more
consistent.

* provide training to
out-of-classroom instructional
staff on how to analyze
assessment data (including
program aligned assessments),
and student work to better
support teachers on how to
respond to student need in a
timely manner.

*schedule at least one
professional development
workshop monthly on how to
support students' deeper
understanding of math
concepts. During these
workshops teachers will
analyze current practice, and
observe videos of teachers who
effectively strengthen students
conceptual development. The
foci of these workshops will be
how to teach math through
problem solving and how to
develop students' ability to
"write" in mathematics to
explain and/or to model
answers.

*provide teachers with
information (articles, websites,
etc) as they encounter new
concepts/change math
chapters, that will help to
strengthen their conceptual
development.

*assign our math resource
teacher to work specifically
with the third grade math
teacher on a daily basis. The
scope of their work will
include co-planning lessons,
co-teaching lessons, analyzing
students' work and quantified
data to make adjustments to
pacing and/or scope and
sequence, as necessary.

*administer interim
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assessments using the
Renaissance/Star Reading
system. This system provides
diagnostic information,
identifying gaps in grade level
skills. The program is also a
predictor for performance on
the NYS Mathematics
assessment. Teachers will
address the systems
recommendations during core
content instruction as well as
during the intervention. Skills
will also be progressed
monitored using this system.

*create a daily mathematics
intervention block that will
occur prior to school opening
(7:30 am-8:00 am). Students
will work in groups not to
exceed 10 with one teacher on
skills as identified in Star
Math.

*group students for the
afterschool program, based on
math readiness. Afterschool
teachers will use Kidz Math,
Go Math and other online
programs to address students'
gaps. Progress will be
monitored using Star Math.

*begin a before-school math
camp that will provide
identified scholars with
targeted, small group
interventions.

Academic
Goal 3

30% of students in grade 4 will
achieve a score of proficient
(3+) or above in reading.

NYS ELA
Assessment

16% of students in grade 4
scored a level 3 in reading and
3% scored a level 4 in ELA.
40% scored a level 2 and 41%
scored a level 1.

Teachers will continue to use
the newly adopted program
Expeditionary Learning.
However, unlike last year, a
scope and sequence has been
created and it will be
monitored by the school's Dir.
of Curriculum to better ensure
appropriate pacing. In addition
to this BCSC will:

*departmentalize the teaching
of reading content to one
teacher, thus making support
more streamlined and
follow-through more
consistent.

* provide training to
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out-of-classroom instructional
staff on how to analyze
assessment data (including
program aligned assessments),
and student work to better
support teachers on how to
respond to student need in a
timely manner.

*administer DIBELS/TRC ,
one-on-one student assessment
which helps to measure
students' early literacy and
comprehension skills.

*create an
intervention/enrichment block
based on DIBELS/TRC
results, in which all students
will receive small, targeted
group instruction that focuses
on word analysis,
comprehension skills,
comprehension strategies and
written responses. Two
teachers will be solely
responsible for using the "Just
Words"program, which is
specific for students in grades
4 and above who require
intense reinforcement on
foundational reading skills.

*administer interim
assessments using the
Renaissance/Star Reading
system. This system provided
diagnostic information,
identifying gaps in skills. The
program is also a predictor for
performance on the NYS ELA
assessment. Teachers will
address the systems
recommendations during core
content instruction as well as
during the
intervention/enrichment block.

*use reading interventionists
and learning specialists to push
in to classes while core content
is being taught to provide
small group instruction for
students who require
additional reinforcements of
skills being addressed.

Academic
Goal 4

45% of students in grade 4 will
achieve a score of proficient
(3+) or above in mathematics.

NYS Math
Assessment

Page 5

23% of students in grade 4
scored a level 3 in
mathematics and 7% scored a
level 4 in mathematics. 46%



Academic
Goal 5

35% of students in grade 5 will
achieve a score of proficient
(3+) or above in reading.

NYS ELA
Assessment

Page 6

scored a level 2 and 23%
scored a level 1.

*Measure was met.**

16% of students in grade 5
scored a level 3 in reading and
1% scored a level 4. 35% of
students scored a level 35%
and 47% scored a level 1.

of reading content to one
teacher, thus making support
more streamlined and
follow-through more
consistent.

* provide training to
out-of-classroom instructional
staff on how to analyze
assessment data (including
program aligned assessments),
and student work to better
support teachers on how to
respond to student need in a
timely manner.

*administer DIBELS/TRC ,
one-on-one student assessment
which helps to measure
students' early literacy and
comprehension skills.

*create an
intervention/enrichment block
based on DIBELS/TRC
results, in which all students
will receive small, targeted
group instruction that focuses
on word analysis,
comprehension skills,
comprehension strategies and
written responses. Two
teachers will be solely
responsible for using the "Just
Words"program, which is
specific for students in grades
4 and above who require
intense reinforcement on
foundational reading skills.

*administer interim
assessments using the
Renaissance/Star Reading
system. This system provided
diagnostic information,
identifying gaps in skills. The
program is also a predictor for
performance on the NYS ELA
assessment. Teachers will
address the systems
recommendations during core
content instruction as well as
during the
intervention/enrichment block.

*use reading interventionists



Academic
Goal 6

50% of students in grade 5 will
achieve a score of proficient
(3+) or above in mathematics.

NYS Math
Assessment

Page 7

25% of students in grade 5
scored a level 3 in
mathematics and 4% scored a
level 4. 35% scored a level 2
and 35% scored a level 1.

and learning specialists to push
in to classes while core content
is being taught to provide
small group instruction for
students who require
additional reinforcements of
skills being addressed.

Teachers will continue to use
the newly adopted program Go
Math!. However, unlike last
year, a scope and sequence has
been created and it will be
monitored by the school's Dir.
of Curriculum to better ensure
appropriate pacing. In addition
to this BCSC will:

*departmentalize the teaching
of math content to one teacher,
thus making support more
streamlined and
follow-through more
consistent.

* provide training to
out-of-classroom instructional
staff on how to analyze
assessment data (including
program aligned assessments),
and student work to better
support teachers on how to
respond to student need in a
timely manner.

*schedule at least one
professional development
workshop monthly on how to
support students' deeper
understanding of math
concepts. During these
workshops teachers will
analyze current practice, and
observe videos of teachers who
effectively strengthen students
conceptual development. The
foci of these workshops will be
how to teach math through
problem solving and how to
develop students' ability to
"write" in mathematics to
explain and/or to model
answers.

*provide teachers with
information (articles, websites,
etc) as they encounter new
concepts/change math
chapters, that will help to
strengthen their conceptual
development.



Academic
Goal 7

Each year, the BCSC's
aggregate Performance Index
on the NYS ELA assessment
will meet its Annual
Measurable Objective (AMO)
set forth in the NY'S No Child
Left Behind (NCLB)

NYS School data has not been
Performance provided by the NYDOE nor
Index applied to NYS Education Department
NYS ELA

assessment

Page 8

*assign our math resource
teacher to work specifically
with the third grade math
teacher on a daily basis. The
scope of their work will
include co-planning lessons,
co-teaching lessons, analyzing
students' work and quantified
data to make adjustments to
pacing and/or scope and
sequence, as necessary.

*administer interim
assessments using the
Renaissance/Star Reading
system. This system provides
diagnostic information,
identifying gaps in grade level
skills. The program is also a
predictor for performance on
the NYS Mathematics
assessment. Teachers will
address the systems
recommendations during core
content instruction as well as
during the intervention. Skills
will also be progressed
monitored using this system.

*create a daily mathematics
intervention block that will
occur prior to school opening
(7:30 am-8:00 am). Students
will work in groups not to
exceed 10 with one teacher on
skills as identified in Star
Math.

*group students for the
afterschool program, based on
math readiness. Afterschool
teachers will use Kidz Math,
Go Math and other online
programs to address students'
gaps. Progress will be
monitored using Star Math.

*begin a before-school math
camp that will provide
identified scholars with
targeted, small group
interventions.

BCSC will submit an
addendum to the NYSED
when the information is
received.



Academic
Goal 8

accountability system.

Each year, the BCSC's NYS School data has not been
aggregate Performance Index Performance provided by the NYDOE nor
on the NYS Math assessment Index applied to  NYS Education Department

will meet its Annual NYS Math
Measurable Objective (AMO)  assessment
set forth in the NY'S No Child

Left Behind (NCLB)

accountability system.

2al. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

BCSC will submit an
addendum to the NYSED
when the information is

received.

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Performance Measure Used to 2013-2014 Progress Toward If Not Met, Describe

Goal Evaluate Progress  Attainment Efforts to be Taken
Academic  Each year, the percent of students ~ NYS Performance = Community School District 7:
Goal 9 who perform at or above Level 3 Index applied to 10%

on the NYS ELA assessment in NYS ELA

each tested grade will be greater assessment. BCSC:

than that of Community School 15.6%

District 7 average.

**Measure was met.**

Academic  Each year, the percent of students ~ NYS Performance =~ Community School District 7:
Goal 10 who perform at or above Level 3 Index applied to 15.9%

on the NYS Math assessment in NYS Math

each tested grade will be greater assessment. BCSC:

than that of Community School 24.6%

District 7.

**Measure was met.**

Academic  Conditional upon the data for NYS ELA Similar school data has not yet ~ School will send in
Goal 11 similar schools being made assessment. been disseminated by the addendum if and when

available to BCSC, each year, the NYDOE nor NYS Education information is provided

percent of students performing at Department. from the state.

or above Level 3 on the NYS ELA

exam in each tested grade will

place the school in the top quartile

of all similar school categories

generated by the New York State

Education Department and the

New York City Department of

Education.
Academic  Conditional upon the data for NYS Math Similar school data has not yet ~ School will send in
Goal 12 similar schools being made assessment. been disseminated by the addendum if and when

available to BCSC, each year, the
percent of students performing at
or above Level 3 on the NYS
Math exam in each tested grade
will place the school in the top
quartile of all similar school
categories generated by the New
York State Education Department
and the New York City
Department of Education.

NYDOE nor NYS Education
Department.

information is provided
from the state.
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Academic  In the 2009-14 school years NYS Elementary  Data has not been disseminated ~ School will send in
Goal 13 (Years 2-6) 75% of fourth grade Science by the NYCDOE nor NYS addendum if and when
students who are enrolled on or Assessment. Education Departement. information is provided
before the first day of the month from the state.
two years prior to the current
year's test administration will
perform at or above Level 3 on the
NYS Science assessment.
Academic  Each year, the percent of students ~ NYS Elementary ~ Data has not been disseminated ~ School will send in
Goal 14 who perform at or above Level 3 Science by the NYCDOE nor NYS addendum if and when
on the NYS Science assessment in ~ Assessment. Education Departement.nated. information is provided
each tested grade will be greater from the state.
than that of Community School
District 7.
Academic  Under the NYS No Child Left NCLB Data has not yet been
Goal 15 Behind accountability system, the  Determination of  disseminated.

School's Accountability Status
will be "Good Standing" each
year.

School "In Good
Standing"

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No
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2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

2013-14 Progress Toward
Attainment

If Not Met, Describe Efforts to
be Taken

Org The BCSC will achieve high Attendance Achieved
Goal rates of student attendance, Records
1 enrollment, and low levels of *Measure met goal. **
student attrition
Measure 1.1: Annual rates of
student attendance .
Measure 1.2: Each year, the
BCSC will achieve a student
attendance rate of at least 95%.
Org Each year, the BCSC will New York City 98%
Goal achieve an enrollment rate of at  Department of
2 least 95% (The enrollment rate ~ Education **Measure met goal. **
is defined as the total full time Reconciliation
equivalent (FTE) of students Report
enrolled for the school year
divided by the enrollment
capacity for said school year)
Org Measure 3.1 Each year, the Enrollment Goal attained
Goal  BCSC will achieve a student Records
3 attrition rate of no more than Attendance
10%. (The attrition rate willbe ~ Records
measured as the percent of ATS
students who are enrolled on
the first day of each school year
that are no longer enrolled on
the last day of the school year).
Org THE BCSC WILL Annual BCSC 199 out of 324 families This year BCSC will take the
Goal ACHIEVE HIGH LEVELS OF  Parent/Guardian completed the annual BCSC following steps to improve
4 PARENT/GUARDIAN Survey Parent/Guardian Survey. family completion of the
SATISFACTION AND survey:
INVOLVEMENT
Measure 4.1 Each year, at least *distribute the surveys earlier
80% of families will complete in the spring. The surveys will
the annual BCSC be distributed two weeks prior
Parent/Guardian Survey to spring parent teacher
conferences. Also, we will
identify an area within the
school during PTC that can be
used to complete the surveys.
*create a raffle incentive. This
will encourage all families to
complete.
Org Each year, at least Annual BCSC 98.7% of parents/guardians
Goal  80% of parents/guardians who Parent/Guardian who completed the survey
5 complete the annual BCSC Survey expressed satisfaction with the

Parent/Guardian Survey will
express satisfaction with the

items related to satisfaction.
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BCSC by indicating a positive **Measure was met.**
response to each of the survey
items related to satisfaction

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

Yes

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 2013-2014 Progress Toward If Not Met,
Evaluate Progress Attainment Describe
Efforts to be
Taken
Org Measure 1.3 Each year, the Annual BCSC Not applicable-gap did not exist
Goal 6 BCSC will reduce the gap by Parent/Guardian
one-half (if it exists) between the Survey 2013 satisfaction average was
percentage of parents/guardians 95.5%
that express satisfaction in the
prior year and the 80% goal. **QGoal attained**
Org Each year, at least Parent/Teacher Goal met, approximately 95% of
Goal 7 90% of all parents/guardians will Conference families participated in PTCs.
attend each parent/teacher Sign-In Sheets for
conference. (Parent/Teacher Trimester 1 and 2

conferences are held twice a year
— at the end of Trimester 1 and 2)

Org The BCSC will meet all Requirements Met Goal Attained
Goal 8 legal requirements and
responsibilities

Measure 8.1: Each year, the
BCSC will comply with all
applicable laws, rules,
regulations and contract terms
including, but not limited to, the
New York Charter Schools Act,
the New York Freedom of
Information Law, the New York
Open Meetings Law, the federal
Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act, and the federal
Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act.

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

2013-14 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Evaluate Progress  2013-2014 If Not Met,
Progress Describe Efforts
Toward to be Taken
Attainment
Financial Measure 1.1: Unqualified audit opinion Achieved
Goal 1 Each year the BCSC will undergo of the school year
an independent financial audit that 2013-2014 audited
will result in an unqualified opinion financial statements
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Financial
Goal 2

and no major findings

Measure 1.2:

Each year the BCSC will operate on
a balanced budget and maintain a
stable cash flow

Revenues exceeded
expenses as of June 30,
2013. Requirements met.

Page 13
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Appendix I: Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014
Updated Friday, August 01, 2014

Page 1
Charter School Name: 320700860852 BRONX CS FOR CHILDREN

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables .
ALL charter schools should provide, for teachers and administrators only, the full time

equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2013, the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014, and the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
using the two tables provided.

2013-14 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on June 30, FTE Teachers Additions 7/1/13 — FTE Teacher Departures 7/1/13 —
2013 6/30/14 6/30/14
31 16 14

2013-14 Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE Administrator Positions On FTE Administrator Additions 7/1/13  FTE Administrator Departures
6/30/2013 —6/30/14 7/1/13 — 6/30/14

7 1 0

Thank you

Page 1



Appendix J: Uncertified Teachers

Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014
Updated Friday, August 01, 2014

Page 1
Charter School Name: 320700860852 BRONX CS FOR CHILDREN

Note Definition of FTE: .

Full-time equivalent employees equal the number of employees on full-time schedules plus the
number of employees on part-time schedules converted to a full-time basis. The number of
full-time equivalent employees in each industry is the product of the total number of employees
and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours
per employee on full-time schedules. An industry’s full-time equivalent er_n}%loyment will be less
than the number of its employees on full- and part-time schedules, unless it has no part-time
employees (U.S. Commerce--Bureau of Economic Analysis at:

http://www .bea.gov/fag/index.cfm?faq 1d=368#sthash.§Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How many UNCERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school
as of last day of school in 2013-14?

For each applicable category (i-iv), input the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers.

FTE
(1) uncertified teachers with at least three years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 2
experience
(i1) tenured or tenure track college faculty 0
(iii) individuals with two years satisfactory experience through Teach for America 0
(iv) individuals who possess exceptional business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military experience 0
Total FTE (Sum of all Uncertified Teaching Staff) 2

How many CERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as
of the last day of school in 2013-14?

26

Thank you.
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ﬁgp&(}fé B: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures

Created Monday, July 21, 2014
Updated Thursday, July 31, 2014

Page 1
Charter School Name: 320700860852 BRONX CS FOR CHILDREN

B. Financial Information . .

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal

Eerform_ance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
xpenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2013-14 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and
divide by the count of students you reported on of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 1: Total Expenditures 6630616
1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 2: BEDS Day Pupil Count 421
1. Total Expenditures Per Child | Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 15749

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the
‘management and general’ column (from the unaudited 2013-14 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the BEDS per pupil
count. The relevant portion that must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the activities and personnel of the offices
of the chief school officers, the treasurer, the finance or business offices, the purchasing unit, the employee personnel offices, the
records management offices, or a public information and services offices. It also includes those administrative and management
services provided by other organizations or corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation.

Please note the following:

Do not include the FTE of personnel dedicated to administration of the instructional programs.

Do not include Employee Benefit costs or expenditures in the above calculations.

A template for the Schedule of Functional Expenses is provided on page 21 of the 2012 Annual Report Guidelines to assist schools
identify the categories of expenses needed to compute the two per pupil calculations. This template does not need to be completed

or submitted on August 1st as it will be submitted November 1st as part of the audited financial statements. Therefore schools should
use unaudited amounts for these per pupil calculations. (See the 2013-14 Annual Report Guidelines in "Resources" area of your portal
task page).

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the
‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14

chedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Page 1



To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row)

195790

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column)

111857

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2

307647

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 4: BEDS Day Pupil Count

421

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel
services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2013-14 Schedule of Functional
Expenses) and divide by the count of students as of BEDS Day. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or
commas). | Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the BEDS Day Pupil Count

Thank you.

Page 2

731



Financial A

1

[School Name:

Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Trustees
The Bronx Charter School for Children

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Bronx Charter School for Children {the "School”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows forthe year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
The Bronx Charter School for Children as of June 30, 2014 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.




Report on Summarized Comparative information

We have previously audited The Bronx Charter School for Children’s 2013 financial statements, and our report dated
October 30, 2013, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. 1n our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013 is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 28, 2014, on our
consideration of The Bronx Charter School for Children’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other maltters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance., That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering The
Bronx Charter School for Children’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

EQW-M, wa - Qssmpatea, e

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC

Qctober 28, 2014




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{With Comparative Totals for 2013)

2013

2014
ASSETS )
- Cash and cash equivalents (Notes B and E) $ 4,635,425 4,425,231
- Government grants and per pupil receivables - 121,545 84,982
" Prepaid expenses and cther- 306,196 251,319
Property and equipment, net (Notes B and D) 1@4,@86 178,811
Restricted deposit (Note C) ‘ ‘ 27,659 27,527
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,225 711 4,967,870
LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other payables 3 676,655 547,116
Deferred rent payable (Note G) 303,980 294,168
TOTAL LIABILITIES 980,635 841,284
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note G)
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 4,245 076 4,126,586
TOTAL NET ASSETS 4,245,076 4,126,586
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 5,225,711 4,967,870

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

-3-




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{With Comparative Totals for 2013)

SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Revenue - student enrollment %
Revenue - students with disabilities
overnment grants
Contributions
In kind contributions {Note H)
Interest income

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE
EXPENSES:
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising and development

TOTAL EXPENSES
Change in net assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4~

2014 2013
5,700,427 5,662,402
652,511 691,561
326,257 393,730
72,302 69,135
298,765 1312,550
16,742 11,607
7,065,004 7,140,985
6,287,447 5,584,328
644,431 629,385
14,636 9,245
6,946,514 8,222,958
118,490 918,027
4,126,586 3,208,559
4,245,076 4,126,586
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THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
{With Comparative Totals for 2013)

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 118,490 $ 918,027
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities: |
Depreciation and amortization 58,226 62,818 |
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in assets:
Government grants and per pupil receivables {(36,563) {54,544)
Prepaid expenses and other (54,877) 1,390
Security deposits - 2,030
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables 129,539 18,762
Deferred rent payable ' : 8,812 {42,443)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 224,627 907,040
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in restricted deposit ' (32) (4=1)
Property and equipment acquisitions o (14,401) (43,072)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (14,433) (43,113}
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 210,194 863,927
Cash and cash equivalents -.beginning of year 4,425,231 3,561,304
CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS - END OF YEAR | : | 3 4635425 § 4,425,231
Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Fiow Information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ - $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

B-




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOGL FOR CHI.DREN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

Note A - Organization and Nature of Activities

The Bronx Charter School for Children (the “School’) was granted a charter (the "Charter”) by the Board of Regents
of the State of New York (the “Regents”) under the New York Charter Schools Act of 1998. Pursuant to the terms of
its most recent full five year renewal, the Charter is scheduled to expire in 2016. The School is an education
corporation exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the internal Revenue Code. The School is
located in the Bronx, New York. '

The Mission of The Bronx Charter School for Children is to empower our children to achieve their greatest potential
both as students and as members of their communities,

In September 2004, the School was opened to serve 132 students in grades K through 1. The School currently
serves 432 students in grades K through 5.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The School follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP") which
include certain specialized requirements set forth In publications of the Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the financial statements through
the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, which date is October 28, 2014,

Accounﬁng for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The School's accounting policy is to provide liabilities for uncertain tax positions when a liability is probable and
estimable. Management is not aware of any violation of its tax status as an organization exempt from income taxes,
nor of any exposure to unrelated business income tax. The School is no fonger subject to examination by federal
tax authorities for fiscal years prior to 2011,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months to be cash equivalents,
except for the restricted deposit account established in accordance with the Charter (see Note C).

Restricted Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Schoof that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

-7-




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Continued)

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their
estimated useful lives. The School capitalizes property and equipment with a useful life of two years or more and a
cost of $1,000 or more,

Revenue recognition

The School is reimbursed on a per-pupil basis, calculated on its full time equivalent ("FTE") student enrollment for
the year. For the year ended June 30, 2014, the School's total FTE student count was approximately 419, which
inciuded approximately 59 FTE students that received special education services.

Comparative Totals

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by net asset
class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the School's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2013, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Note C - Restricted Deposit

Pursuant to the Charter, the School is required to maintain a separate escrow account of not less than $25,000 to
pay for certain administrative expenses in the event that the School undergoes a dissolution.

Note D - Prog'em and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

Estimated
Useful Life 2014 2013
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years $ 390,008 $ 390,008
Computer software and equipment 3years 181,564 171,534
Furniture and equipment o 3-5 years 122.508 118,137

694,080 679,679
Less: accumulated depreciation
and amortization 559,094 500,868

$_134.986 $_178.811

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $58,226 and
$62,818, respectively.

Note E - Concentrations

The School maintains several bank accounts at banks which are institutions insured by the Federal Deposit
insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 per depositor. At June 30, 2014, the total uninsured cash balance
approximated $4,031,000. Management believes that credit risk related to these accounts is minimal.




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL. FOR CHILDREN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014
(Continued)

Note F - Retirement Plan

The School maintains a defined contribution retirement plan covering all employees. The School provides a 401(k)
Plan. Under this plan, the School matches participant contributions up to 2.5% of salary. This match is
discretionary. Contributions under this plan vest evenly over a three year period. Retirement plan expense
amounted to approximately $37,347 for the year ended June 30, 2014. This School's contribution to the plan vests
immediately.

Note G - Commitments and Contingencies

1. The School leases a building to house the School. The lease expires July 2018 and includes one 5 year renewal
option. The annual rent is subject to annual cost of living adjustment escalators up to 3% over the prior year's
remt. In addition, the School has entered into various equipment lease agreements.

Approximate future minimum annual rental commitments under noncancelable rental lease obligations are as

follows:
Office Equipment
Rent Rent Totais
For the years ended June 30, 2015 $ 1',125,000 $ 22776 % 1147776
2016 1,159,000 22,776 1,181,776
2017 1,194,000 22776 1,216,776
2018 1,230,000 22,776 1,262,776
2019 103,000 7.582 110,592

$.4,811.000 $__ 98696 $_4.900.696

The School records rent expense on the straight line basis as required under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Rent expense amounted to approximately $1,104,000 for the year
ended June 30, 2014.

2. A substantial amount of the School's revenue are from government sources. Revenue and related expenses are
subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. Accordingly, any amounts which are determined to be
excessive or non-program related would require repayment to such agency. In the opinion of management, any
actual disallowance would be immaterial.

Note H — In Kind Contributions

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at fair value in the period received. Contributions of donated
services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized skills and are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at fair
value in the period received. For the year ending June 30, 2014 the School received approximately $299,000 of
donated food and related services (provided by the New York City Department of Education ("NYCDOE"), which is
included as revenue and expenses in the accompanying financial statements.

The following services are not included as in-kind contributions: the NYCDOE provides bus service and certain
special education services to the School at no charge. The New York City Department of Health also provides a
nurse to the School at no charge.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
The Bronx Charter School for Children

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Gomptrotier General of the
United States, the financial statements of The Bronx Charter School for Children (the “School”) which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2014 and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 28, 2014,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Bronx Charter School for Children's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Bronx Charter School for Children’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normai course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements wili not be prevented, or detected and corrected on @ timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed
to identify ali deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Bronx Charter Schoo! for Children's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agresments, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express stuch an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School's internal control

and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.
@« W Ll

%«%LM, (%M

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC

October 28, 2014
-10-




THE BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN
MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION LETTER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
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October 28, 2014

The Board of Trustees
The Bronx Charter School for Children

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of The Bronx Charter School for Children (the
“School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted inthe
United States of America, we considered the School's internal control over financial reporting (“internal control’) as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements oh a
timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Institute's financial statements will not be prevented or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. |

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph, and would not
necessarily identify all deficlencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses,
We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

We did, however, note other matters involving the internal control and its operation that are opportunities for
strengthening controls and for improving operating efficiency. These matters are described in items 1 through 3 in
the attachment to this letter.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, and others
within the School. It is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Lodinn, Levine Lttty (L

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC
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RECOMMENDATION 1: Non-Profit Revitalization Act

The Non-Profit Revitalization Act {the "NPRA") became effective on July 1, 2014. Although certain provisions of this law
are to be phased in over time, the NPRA currently establishes certain corporate governance policies and procedures of
New York State non-profit organizations.

The following are some of the NPRA provisions:
1. Related party transactions — approval requirements established.
2. Conflict of interest policy - is now mandatory.
3. Whistleblower policy - is now mandatory for certain organizations.
4. Board and Audit committees — requirements have been established.

We have been informed that The Schoo! has consulied attorneys regarding the NPRA.

RECOMMENDATION 2: Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual

During the audit we reviewed the School's accounting policies and procedures. This review included the School's
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual. We were advised that a number of the School’s procedures have been
maodified since the last revision of the Manual. In addition, there have been certain staff changes that will impact the
Manual.

We recommend that the School review the Accounting Palicies and Procedures Manual, and revise it as necessary.

RECOMMENDATION 3: Investment Policy

In September, 2010, New York State passed its version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(referred to as “NYPMIFA'", the “Act")). The Act addresses the management of endowment funds, as well as “institutional
funds” in general. In addition, the Act sets forth legal standards for the delegation of management and investment
functions to outside agents. In March, 2011, the New York Attorney General’s Office published an implementation guide
relating to the Act.

We recommend that the School review the Act in order to determine the extent to which it applies to the School,




BRONX CHARTER SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN
388 WILLIS AVENUE
BRONX, NY 10454

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC
1099 Wall Street West Suite 280
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of The Bronx
Charter School for Children (the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2014 and 2013 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years
then ended and related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information
that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person
relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or
misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative
factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of / L/,,}gi/ f']d'l'f , the following representations
made to you during your audit. /

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated
June 9, 2014, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal

control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4, We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

5. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair
value, are reasonable.

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

7. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires
adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.
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8. The effects of all known actual or possible fitigation, claims and assessments have been accounted
for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

9. Material concentrations have been appropriately disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

10. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the School is contingently liable, have been

properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S, GAAP.

Information Provided

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may
be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Schoo! and involves:

a. Management,
b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
C. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the School's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantor, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws
and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose
effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements,

We have disclosed to you the identity of the School's related parties and all the refated party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The School has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets for have any asset been pledged as collateral, other than those disclosed in the financial
statements.
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20, We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

21. The Bronx Charter School for Children is an exempt organization under Section 501(C)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize the School's tax-exempt
status, and all activities subject to tax on unrelated business income or excise or other tax have been
disclosed to you. All required filings with tax authorities are up to date.

Sincerely,
O Ul Q (25 [201¢
Chief Executive Officer 3 Date |

//g&/ﬁ o2

ChidF Financial Officer Date




Bronx Charter School for Children

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015 Assumptions
J uIy 1' 2014 to June 30’ 2015 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,268,471 740,122 - 82,688 11,052 7,102,333
Total Expenses 4,600,999 949,966 - 2,800 1,652,154 7,205,919
Net Income 1,667,472 (209,844) - 79,888 (1,641,101) (103,586)
Actual Student Enroliment 420 55 -
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION FUNDRAISING GENERAL
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
District of Location $13,777.00 5,786,340 640,738 = = = 6,427,078
School District 2 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
School District 3 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
School District 5 (Enter Name) - - - - - -
Special Education Revenue | - | - | - | - | - | -
Grants
Stimulus - - - - - -
Other = = = = = =
Other State Revenue 29,376 4,006 - - - 33,382
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 5,815,716 644,744 = = = 6,460,460
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - 32,000 - - - 32,000
Title | 222,288 30,312 - - - 252,600
Title Funding - Other 13,142 1,792 - - - 14,934
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other = = = = = =
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 235,430 64,104 = > = 299,534
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 20,787 4,473 - 82,688 1,052 109,000
Erate Reimbursement 108,429 14,786 - - - 123,215
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, - - - - 10,000 10,000
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - - - -
Text Book - - - - - -
Other Local Revenue 88,110 12,015 = = = 100,125
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 217,326 11,052 342,340
TOTAL REVENUE 6,268,471 740,122 11,052 7,102,333
List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management 1.00 80,080 10,920 = 2,800 46,200 140,000
Instructional Management - - - - - - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 12.00 628,553 85,712 - - 79,363 793,628

CFO / Director of Finance - - = = o o -
Operation / Business Manager B o - - -
Administrative Staff 5.00 131,222 17,894 - - 16,568

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 839,855 114,526 - 142,131

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 25.00 1,238,332 - - - - 1,238,332
Teachers - SPED 7.00 - 400,085 - - - 400,085
Substitute Teachers 1.00 36,608 4,992 - - - 41,600
Teaching Assistants - - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers 11.00 726,898 99,122 - = = 826,020

Aides 1.00 34,895 4,758 - - - 39,653




Bronx Charter School for Children
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.

REGULAR

SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,268,471 740,122 - 82,688 11,052 7,102,333
Total Expenses 4,600,999 949,966 - 2,800 1,652,154 7,205,919
Net Income 1,667,472 (209,844) - 79,888 (1,641,101) (103,586)
Actual Student Enroliment 420 55 -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Therapists & Counselors | 2.00 | 108,445 14,788 - = = 123,233
Other - - - = = -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 2,668,924

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

|l |

2,985,033

638,271

142,131

3,768,235

Payroll Taxes 229,313 49,346 - - 11,611 290,270
Fringe / Employee Benefits 398,313 85,713 = - 20,168 504,194
Retirement / Pension 48,259 10,385 - - 2,444 61,088

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES

675,886

3,660,919

783,715

34,222

176,353

855,552

4,623,787

Accounting / Audit 80,580 17,340 - - 4,080 102,000
Legal 7,900 1,700 = = 400 10,000
Management Company Fee - - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - = =
Food Service / School Lunch 105,710 14,415 - - = 120,125
Payroll Services 5,570 1,199 - - 282 7,050
Special Ed Services - - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title ) - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 254,772 34,742 - - 289,514

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 454,531 69,395 = = 4,762 528,689

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 37,510 5,115 - - = 42,625
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - 8,000 - - = 8,000
Textbooks / Workbooks 44,000 6,000 - - = 50,000
Supplies & Materials other - - = = = =
Equipment / Furniture 3,520 480 - - - 4,000
Telephone 19,330 4,160 = = 979 24,468
Technology 161,766 34,810 - - 8,191 204,768
Student Testing & Assessment 74,800 10,200 - - - 85,000
Field Trips 8,800 1,200 - - = 10,000
Transportation (student) - - - - - -
Student Services - other 29,216 3,984 - - = 33,200
Office Expense - - - - 94,029 94,029
Staff Development - = = = = =
Staff Recruitment 11,060 2,380 - - 560 14,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 440 60 - - = 500
School Meals / Lunch - - - - = =
Travel (Staff) - - - - 5,000 5,000
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other = ° ° o

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 390,442 76,389 =

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 47,707 | 10,266 | -] - 2,416 | 60,389




Bronx Charter School for Children

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2014-2015

Assumptions

July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

Janitorial

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 147. This will populate the data in row 9.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enrollment

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
6,268,471 740,122 , 82,688 11,052 7,102,333
4,600,999 949,966 - 2,800 1,652,154 7,205,919
1,667,472 (209,844) - 79,888 (1,641,101) (103,586)

420 55 -

PROGRAM SERVICES

SUPPORT SERVICES

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION FUNDRAISING GENERAL
- - - - 1,140,464 1,140,464
- - - - 29,800 29,800
- - - - 121,200 121,200
47,707 10,266 - - 1,203,880 1,351,853
[ 47,400 | 10,200 | - - 2,400 | 60,000
| - - -] -] 50,000 | 50,000

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

District of Location

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

4,600,999

EDUCATION
420

949,966

EDUCATION
55

T
ENROLLED

475

420 55 475

1,652,154

7,205,919




Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Thursday, July 31, 2014
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An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2013-14 school

year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summer months. Trustees may complete
and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/. Trustees may
download and/or email their forms to you upon completion.

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the
surveyhttps://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/540612/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone%.

If a Trustee 1s unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.
Yes

Thank you.

Page 1
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Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Created Thursday, July 24, 2014
Updated Tuesday, July 29, 2014

Page 1
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1. Current Board Member Information

Full Name of  Position on Voting Area of Expertise ~ Terms Served & Length Committee affiliations
Individual Board (Officer Member  &/or Additional (include date of election
Trustees or Rep). Role and expiration)
1 Eleanor Chair/Presiden  Yes Fundraising 2003-2007 Development, chair
Sypher t 2006-2008 Governance, chair
2009-2011 Exectutive
2012
2014
2 Jane Rosen Secretary Yes Education 2003-2005 Academic, chair
2006-2008 Facilities
2009-2011 Executive
2012-2014
3 Larry Slous Vice Yes Law 2010-2012 Executive
Chair/Vice 2013-2015 Development
President Facilities, chair
4 Bruce Treasurer Yes Finance 2006-2008 Executive
Greenwald 2009-2011 Facilities
2012-2014 Finance, chair
5 Ali Slous Member Yes Marketing 2012 Academic
2013-2015
6 Mark Brazier = Member Yes Finance 2010-2012 Finance
2013-2015 Governance
7 Molly Member Yes Governance 2011 Governance
Parkinson 2012-2014 Development
8 Carmen Member Yes Education 2013-2015 Academic
Houston
9 Denise Member No Education Academic
Alexander Ex-Officio

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2013-14 school year

2

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2013-14 school year

1

4. According to the School's bgf—laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board’

Page 1



11

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

11

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2014-15 school year?

11

Thank you.

Page 2



MINUTES: Board Meeting on May 15, 2014
EXECUTIVE SESSION

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for Children
was held on May 15, 2014 at 388 Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454,

Present: Mark Brazier, Bruce Greenwald, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Larry Slous,Eleanor Sypher,
Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)
Absent: Carmen Houston, SitaPalepu, Molly Parkinson, AlexandraSlous

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 5:37PM. The minutes were approved as written.

A question was asked about the revised vacation policy. Doreen Land will send this out in a day
or 50,

Tomorrow, May 16, Doreen Land will make her announcement about leaving the School.

Eleanor Sypher will announce that Denise Alexander will be the next Head of School. There will
a reception/good-bye party for Doreen on June 12 at 4:30 at School.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:04PM.
Respectfully submitted,

Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Secretary




MINUTES: Board Meeting on April 24, 2014

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on April 24, 2014 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Molly Parkinson, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Larry Slous, Eleanor
Sypher, Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier, Carmen L. Houston, Sita Palepu, Alexandra Slous

Guests: Candice Manzano, Andrea Stone

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:32PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.)
The minutes of the February and March meetings were approved with corrections.

Head of School Report (Attéched.) Andrea Stone talked about the Career Fair to be held at
school on June 18; she invited Board members to participate.

Doreen Land responded to questions about her report. When asked about the math specialist
position, she noted that going forward the school will have an ELA and a math instructional
coach. Doreen noted that the Saturday Academy was very successful. Ballroom Basics will
begin in May.

When asked about the program to have the students invest their money in a bank, she said the
bank on Long Island was selected because the representative is a personal friend of hers. Larry
Slous will inquire if a similar plan exists with Investor’s Bank.

Doreen stated that she will not hire any Teach for America teachers next year; she hired them in
recent years to change the culture.

Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald gave the financial report (Attached). He noted that we
are running about $50,000-$100,000 behind budget; the reason for this is the purchase of
additional curriculum materials in the fall that were not within the budgeted amount.

Bruce noted that we filed the 990 form for our fiscal 2013 year. Also he noted the budget
process (for FY 2015) has begun; we have received the first draft budget form CSBM. The
Finance Committee will review a budget in advance of the May 15 Board meeting.

Bruce and Larry Slous talked about their recent meeting with Oren Sendowski that was friendly
and at which they discussed possible long terms plans for the school — pre-kindergarten, middle
school,

Academic Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen reported that the committee visited The Storefront
School on April 4; the group will visit a pre-kindergarten in Queens on May 16.




Jane noted that there will not be any new assessment results for students prior to the end of the
school year. (Denise Alexander was not at the meeting as she was at a DOE meeting about pre-
kindergarten.)

Development Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that we are in the third round of a search for a
new Development Director.

The Annual Appeal has brought in $45,465 to date.
The ladies from Bedford will be coming next Monday with more books and $500 for uniforms.

Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that she has consulted with Taproot for
candidates for Board positions.

Facilities Committee. Larry Slous reported there are no new facilities issues.

:35PM.




MINUTES: Board Meeting on March 20, 2014

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on March 20, 2014 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Carmen L. Houston, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Eleanor Sypher, Doreen
Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier, Molly Parkinson, Sita Palepu, Alexandra Slous, Larry Slous

Guests: Denise Alexander, Candice Manzano

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:40PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.)
The minutes of the February meeting were not approved; there was not a quorum.

Head of School Report (Attached.) Doreen Land responded to questions about her report. When
questioned about the evaluation process, she noted she has been working with teachers who may
not be asked back to ensure that they have complete information about their performance.

She noted that a section in Grade 2 has gone over the cap of 24 students. She was asked to notify
the Board in the future whenever this happens.

She noted that she will not hire any Teach for America individuals this coming school year. She
will attend a hiring fair in Ann Arbor, MI; most graduates from MI colleges and universities
need to leave the area for employment.

Fmance Committee. Bruce Greenwald gave the financial report (Attached). He noted that there
are “ups and downs,” but we are fine.

Candice Manzano talked about the copiers and a new contract signed for them in October
(2013); the contract is for 5 years. It was pointed out that the value of the copier contract was in
excess of $110,000 and required board approval, for which a motion was made and approved.
She also discussed the school’s technology infrastructure needs and the uncertainty over
available e-rate financing to subsidize costs. E-rate availability will impact the timing and scope
of our purchasing decisions, which Candice will closely monitor.

Strategic Planning and Coalition. Bruce Greenwald talked briefly about Strategic Planning, We
need to fully understand the environment: what is happening in Albany with respect to charter
schools and the budget, pre-kindergarten, facilities financing, etc.? These items will all impact on
our evaluation of alternatives.

Larry Slous attended the Coalition meeting on May 19; we need to let the group know our
intentions with respect to support by March 23. Several questions came up: What does
commitment mean? Are there financial obligations? Where is the Charter Center on this?




Academic Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen noted that there is no new assessment data at this
time for Denise Alexander to report; there will not be additional data until the end of the school
year, The 2014 ELA State Tests are the first week in April, and the mathematics tests are the
first week in May. The Academic Committee will visit pre-kindergarten programs and middie
schools to obtain information for the Strategic Planning process.

Development Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that our consultant (Gail Freeman) is
continuing to work to find strong candidates for the Director of Development position.

The “Ladies from Bedford” will bring books to the school again on April 11.
Eleanor will consult Taproot in search of young Board members.
The Annual Appeal has brought in $44,000 to date.

Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher indicated that there is no report from the Governance
Committee.

Facilities Committee. There are no new facilities issues.

The meeting was adjoupfied at 5745PM.

Jane Ehrenberg Rosen,




MINUTES: Board Meeting on February 20,2014

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for Children
was held on February 20, 2014 at 388 Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY 10454,

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Carmen Houston, Molly Parkinson, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Sita
Palepu, Larry Slous, Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier, Alexandra Slous, Eleanor Sypher

Guests: Denise Alexander, Candice Manzano

Jane Ehrenberg Rosen called the meeting to order in the absence of the president at 4:36PM.
(Meeting Agenda attached.) The minutes were approved as written.

Head of School Report. (Attached.) Doreen Land welcomed representatives from
Wediko who discussed their services. The discussion included Understanding the Impact
of Trauma on School Functioning (Power Point attached.). When asked about the
structure of the work Wediko will do with us, Doreen indicated that a contract is being
worked out with them,

Doreen talked about the upcoming SED visit on March 4 and 5. The visiting team will
observe classes, examine curriculum materials, and hold focus groups with several of the
constituent groups. She distributed a protocol for the visit (Attached). All Board
members should plan to attend the focus group meeting on March 5 at 9:30AM.

She also talked briefly about retention practices and about end of year and the make-up
days needed for inclement weather closings.

Finance Committee Report. Bruce Greenwald gave the financial report (ending
December 2013). He noted that we have been spending money not in the budget on
curriculum materials; however, the prior year’s allocation for curriculum materials was
not spent.

Candice is managing the updating of the technology structure; this will likely entail costs
not budgeted. A question arose about our commitment for a copier(s).

The committee hopes to begin and finish the budget process for 2014-2015 earlier this
spring.

Academic Committee. Denise Alexander presented the latest Diebels results (MOY —
Middle of Year) (Report attached.). These show a significant drop (from BOY) in some
grades. The plan to address these results calls for intervention with small group and
individual instruction specific to each grade level. We continually use this data to
monitor and tailor instruction.

Development Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen indicated that the Annual Appeal to
date has yielded $43,000. Bruce Greenwald noted that Amazon.com has a way to award




4% of an order tldlhdt-ufb'f-pfc')ﬁts. One needs to order through Amazon 'sﬁiile.,. and of
course, indicate that the /2% goes to The Bronx Charter School for Children.

Facilities Committee. Larry Slous reported on the sprinkler problem. Some of the
sprinklers lack extensions (about 35 of them). The cost for repair of these would be
about $4000 — includes the parts and labor to install.

Strategic Planning. Bruce Greenwald talked with the Board about planning for the next 3
— 5 years. Do we want to add a pre-kindergarten, a middle school? These and other
possible changes/additions require capital and facilities considerations. Bruce, after
talking with others, does not believe we need a planning consultant at this time, but we do
need to find individuals with specific skills sets to help with this work. Bruce suggested
we form a Task Force with Board members, staff members, and others, and he asked
Board members to identify individuals they think would be helpful and bring those names
to the next Board meeting,




The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on January 16, 2014 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Carmen L. Houston, Molly Parkinson, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen,
Alexandra Slous, Larry Slous, Eleanor Sypher, Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier, Sita Palepu

Guests: Denise Alexander

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:40PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.)
The minutes of the November and December meetings were approved with a correction.

Head of School Report (Attached.) Doreen Land responded to questions about her report. She
was asked about what she has heard regarding charter schools and the new mayor and chancellor.
A short discussion about pre-kindergarten followed. Doreen noted that most of our teachers hold
licenses that include pre-kindergarten.

Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald gave the financial report (Attached). Doreen mentioned
that the Family/Staff Association will open its own bank account. Bruce noted that opening or
closing a bank account needs Board approval. The Board approved this account.

Academic Committee. Denise Alexander gave a report (Attached) in response to the Board
request for further information about internal assessments and how they are aligned with the
New York State tests. Denise used the A-net results for this comparison as they are most similar.
(However, A-net quarterly tests are not cumulative of the Common Core standards and SED tests
are.)

Doreen Land presented her academic goals for student performance on the New York State tests
for the 2013-14. (Attached.)

Development Committee. We have a consultant (Gail Freeman) working to find strong
candidates for the Director of Development position; she will have candidates soon.

The Annual Appeal has brought in $38,000 to date.
The status of the application for a gift from Investors’ Bank was discussed.

Eleanor Sypher noted that the “Bedford Ladies” have just brought in more books for the
classroom libraries; they will also start a uniform drive.

Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that Carmen Houston’s Board membership has
been approved by the Board of Regents.




“Facilities Committee. Thére are no new facilities issues.




"MINUTES: Board Meeting on December 19, 2013

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on December 19, 2013 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Carmen L. Houston, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Eleanor Sypher, Doreen
Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier, Sita Palepu, Molly Parkinson, Alexandra Slous, Larry Slous,

Guests: Candice Manzano

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:40PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.)

Doreen Land asked Candice Manzano to report on the state of the elevator. She is in contact
with our landlord about these problems.

Candice also reported on the state of computer services. She noted that at present our service
contract with Axis Point does not provide help other than during regular business hours (8 AM-
SPM weekdays). The School is looking at other vendors; we must put out specs and then get
bids based on these. Candice noted that everyone at school needs to be more accountable for
what happens with respect to computer use and security on a daily basis.

Head of School Report (Attached.) Doreen Land responded to questions about her report. She
noted that Intervention Teachers have been doing most of the guided reading instruction;
however, recently a change has been made, and classroom teachers are now responsible for most
of the reading instruction. Doreen noted that the classroom teachers need a great deal of
professional development in teaching reading.

Doreen was asked about the 2 x 2 format; she responded that it is a way for staff members to get
help and even evaluate that help. A comment was made about our work with Wediko as noted in
the report; we want to help families with needs, but we must be sure that we control and manage
well what we decide to do.

Doreen noted that a new art teacher has been hired. A question came up about the distance she
will be commuting to and from school.

Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald gave the financial report (Aftached). He noted that our
current year to date numbers are good. We recently added $400,000 to our $240,000 deposit

with Investor’s Bank, and we may move Merrill Lynch investment into CDs.

Richard Williams, a candidate for Director of Finance, is going through the interview process.




 Acadenic Comniittee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen noted that the Academic Commitiee met via

conference call on December 17 and will meet again on January 14.

Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher indicated that there is no report from this committee,
Development Committee. Fleanor Sypher noted that the search for a Development Director will
begin again as the selected candidate did not take the position. We need to prioritize the
responsibilities of this position in a clear and concise way. Gail Freeman will continue the

search. Eleanor Sypher reminded all Board members to contribute to the Annual Appeal.

Facilities Committee. The elevator was reported on earlier in this meeting. There are no new
facilities issues.

The meeting was adjourne

=
Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, S




MINUTES: Board Meeting on November 21, 2013

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on November 21, 2013 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Bruce Greenwald, Carmen Houston, Sita Palepu, Molly Parkinson, Jane Ehrenberg
Rosen, Alexandra Slous, Eleanor Sypher, Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Mark Brazier Larry Slous

Guests: Denise Alexander, Candice Manzano

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:31PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.) The minutes
were approved as corrected.

Director of Curriculum and Instruction Report. Denise Alexander reported on assessment and
intervention and especially Dibels. She talked about “why” and “how” we monitor progress, the
five essential factors or indicators, a schedule for assessing and identifying students “at risk”, and
use of quantitative and qualitative anecdotal data. Dibels is not intended to give an exhaustive
assessment of all aspects, but it allows us to identify gaps. (Dibels data attached.)

Head of School Report (Attached.) Doreen Land answered questions about her report.

Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald gave the report of the Finance Committee. (Attached.)
He noted that one of the big questions is what our enrollment will look like going forward. The
number of special education students (for whom we receive increased public revenue) is lower
than last year and lower than forecast. (Last year the number was higher than forecast. )

The audit has been completed, the Finance Committee has met with the auditors, and the audit
report has been submitted to the State.

Bruce talked about the places our funds are invested. Investor’s Bank is running a promotion,
and the bank has shown interest in the School. He requested authority to invest $250,000-
$500,000 at Investor’s Bank; this authority was granted by Board vote.

Bruce noted that new mayoral leadership in the City may lead to settlement of teachers’ contracts
and retroactive pay increases. We need to be aware of this possibility.

Academic Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen indicated that Doreen Land has asked to purchase
a computer-based program, Odyssey by Compass Learning, to be implemented as a supplement
to English/Language Arts instruction especially in grades 2 and 3. The cost of the program is
$14,600. Jane recommended approval of this request, and the Board approved.

Jane noted that the Academic Committee is eager to learn more about the Common Core. To
this end, and for the entire Board, Ali Slous will present information and open discussion on the
Common Core after other committee reports.




Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher indicated that there was no report from the Governance
Committee.

Development Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that the search consultant has presented
candidates for the Development Director position. Doreen Land and Board members will
interview them on December 9.

Facilities Committee. There are no new facilities issues.

Special Presentation: Ali Slous - Common Core. (Presentation slides attached.)

‘The meeting was adjourifed at>6:10PM.




Minutes: Board meeting on October 17, 2013

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Bronx Charter School for Children was
heid on October 17, 2013 at the Bronx Charter School for Children, 388 Willis Avenue, Bronx,
NY.

Present: Mark Brazier, Bruce Greenwald, Sita Palepu, Ali Slous, Larry Slous, Eleanor Sypher
Absent: Carmen Houston, Molly Parkinson, Jane Rosen, Doreen Land
Guests: Denise Alexander, Candice Manzano

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:40.

The minutes of the meeting of September 19, 2013 were approved as written.

Head of School Report (attached) was presented by Denise Alexander, Director of Curriculum
Instruction
Data *The goal is to streamline the collection of data to support teacher effectiveness.

*Teachers need common language about best practices as in a full coaching model;
currently there is no framework for what every teacher thinks is a good lesson.

*Leadership Team {Land, Alexander, Tice, Martin, Lashley, Manzano, Rivera, Kokelar)
will set norm for a good lesson and begin with Kim Marshall’s new book, “Advancing
the Three-Minute Walkthrough” and then inform teachers.

*Last year quantitative and qualitative data was used in a piecemeal fashion, no team
approach; this uneven use of best practices contributed to the low test scores.

Action plans *Now teachers are required to write action plans for groups of students in ELA
and math: what does data mean for core instruction and for work with
individuals; teachers will be supervised and monitored by Land, Alexander, and
Tice every 8to 10 days.

*There are templates and applications for the data.
Question about why only 7 fifth graders in Burst when last year’s fourth graders’ scores were
generally low. Burst looks only in this case at the bottom third tier (red), so for reading

comprehension, many more fifth graders should be included in remedial work.

Question about whether five interventionists are adequate. More could be added for better
outcomes. (Last year only the interventionists analyzed the data.)




MINUTES: Board Meeting on September 19, 2013

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for
Children was held on September 19, 2013 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388
Willis Avenue, Bronx, NY

Present: Mark Brazier, Bruce Greenwald, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Larry Slous, Eleanor Sypher,
Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)

Absent: Sita Palepu, Alexandra Slous

Guests: Denise Alexander, Carmen L. Houston, Jenny Trevelyan

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:31PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.)

Doreen Land introduced Jenny Trevelyan, the newly appointed head of the After School
Program, who talked about that program. There will be 51 students, grades 1-5, in the program
that opens on October 4 and runs until May 29, 4-6PM. Jenny presented the program goals and
talked about some of the activities that will be used: Kidszmath and Kidszscience, both which
are designed for after-school programs. The program will also include enrichment activities in
music, theatre, dance, step, sports, and robotics. Board members asked questions about the
program and asked Doreen to be sure that our insurance covers this addition to the school day

The minutes of the August 1, 2013 meeting were approved as corrected.

* Head of School Report (Attached.) Doreen Land noted that we now have programs
aligned to the Common Core. She indicated the DOE may not give a letter grade to each
school this year because it is an unusual testing year. (Doreen’s report to the Board on
Test Scores attached.)

Doreen was asked about enrollment in K and 1 and the discrepancy between

Board approval (as recorded in the minutes) and approval by SED in response to
Doreen’s request (as recorded in letter from SED) to add two students in each section
in K and 1. She indicated that she will correct this when she writes

to the state to notify them of adoption of Expeditionary Learning (ELA) in grades 3-5.

* Director of Instruction Report. Denise Alexander talked about the extra intervention
block added to support individual and small group instruction as needed. As a result of
this change, enrichment classes will meet 6/per week rather than 8/week.

Denise noted that that the professional development went well prior to the opening of
school; she felt teachers were engaged. They are now working on implementation plans
for the new materials’ series we have adopted in ELA and math.

When asked about the ways in which the test data has been shared with teachers and
analyzed together, she responded that some work has been done with the results and there
will be more to come.




Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald reported that there has been no financial
statement since the June financials as a result of a computer problem. He noted that the
audit is proceeding and will be finished in 2 to 3 weeks. He also noted that we will
migrate the books to the web so they can be accessed from any computer. A question
was raised about state support per student; the figure has been frozen, this is the third
year of the freeze.

The Board briefly discussed the need for a full-time, in-house finance executive. It is
important that we be proactive about this need.

Academic Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen noted there have been five hires since the
last Board meeting and recommended Board approval of them. (Resumes attached.)

She noted that since the last Board meeting, the staff has decided to use Expeditionary
Learning materials in grade 3-5 (ELA). The back-up information including Doreen’s
rationale for selecting Expeditionary Learning was sent to all Board members via email
on August 8, at which time the Academic Committee recommended approval of
adoption,

Governance Commmittee. Eleanor Sypher introduced Carmen L. Houston, a candidate for
Board membership and asked her to speak briefly about her interest in the school and in
joining the Board.

Development Committee. Eleanor Sypher noted that the search for a Development
Director will take 10-12 weeks.

Facilities Committee. There are no new facilities issues.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:50PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Secretary

The Board returned to public session at 6:20PM.

On this date, September 19, 2013, the Board of Trustees voted in accordance with the Open
Meeting Law to select Carmen L. Houston as a final candidate for its Board of Trustees with a
term ending July 2014. This resolution approving Carmen L. Houston will be formally adopted
upon SED approval.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:22PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Jane Ehrenberg Rosen, Secretary




MINUTES: Board Meeting on August 1, 2013

The monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Bronx Charter School for Children
was held on August 1, 2013 at The Bronx Charter School for Children, 388 Willis Avenue,
Bronx, NY

Present: Mark Brazier, Bruce Greenwald, Molly Parkinson, Jane Ehrenberg Rosen,
Larry Slous, Eleanor Sypher, Doreen Land (Ex-Officio)
Absent: Sita Palepu, Alexandra Slous

Eleanor Sypher called the meeting to order at 4:17PM. (Meeting Agenda attached.) Eleanor
announced that the Board Development Session was scheduled to begin at 4PM; however, Jean
Lobell was running late, hence the intervening time would be used to hold part of the Board
meeting.

The minutes of the July meeting were approved as written. (A question arose with respect to the
number that constitutes a quorum: a majority of the number of Board members at this time, or a
majority of the total number of seats for Board members according to the charter. Jane
Ehrenberg Rosen indicated that she will look into this.)

* Finance Committee. Bruce Greenwald presented the Finance Committee report; the
ending date for this financial statement is June 30, 2013. (Report attached.) Bruce noted
that we continue fo have a healthy sum on the revenue side primarily due to positions not
filled; however, we will upgrade support staff and have curriculum expenditures in the
coming months.

Bruce indicated that the Finance Committee recommended engaging Lederer and Levine
again for the annual audit. The Board approved this recommendation.

* Development Committee. Eleanor Sypher indicated that a search firm has been hired to
find a Director of Development; the process will take 10-12 weeks.

* Governance Committee. Eleanor Sypher indicated that the Governance Committee will
meet a candidate for Board membership on August 16.

This committee is in the process of completing the Head of School’s end of year
evaluation.,

At this point (4:35PM), the Board meeting was interrupted and the Board Development session
was held with Jean Lobell facilitating. The Board meeting continued at 6:10PM.

* Head of School Report. Doreen Land asked for comments and questions about her report.
She talked briefly about two educational arts programs: the Lincoln Center Arts program,
the Alvin Ailey Dance program.




* Academic Committee. Jane Ehrenberg Rosen restated the policy with respect to the
Board’s responsibility for hiring:
The Academic Committee is responsible to the School Board to ensure that the "hiring
process” for teachers used by the Head of School and her leadership team has been
appropriately followed.

Jane indicated that she and Doreen have discussed the process and how it will work. The
Head of School will report to the chairman of the Academic Committee when an offer is
made for an academic position and send the resume of the candidate to the committee
along with a description of the position for which the individual is being hired A short
discussion followed. It was decided that the salary offer should also be communicated to
the committee at this step of the process.

Jane indicated that the Academic Committee is prepared to recommend to the Board the
adoption of the ELA curriculum Super Kids for Grades K-2 and the adoption of the Go
Math curriculum for Grades K-5 for next year. At this point the administration is not
ready to present a recommendation for an ELA 3-5 curriculum, but will likely
recommend Expeditionary Learning soon. A short discussion followed. Jane pointed out
that these curricula are being adopted in advance of outlining standards and benchmarks
for our students that are aligned with the Common Core. A question arose about how
teachers would be trained to implement two new programs at the same time they are
teaching full days.

The Board approved these two curricula (Super Kids and Go Math) and gave the
authority to the Academic Committee to approve the ELA 3-5 curriculum when it is
decided upon and presented to them.

The cost for these programs is: $35,000 for Super Kids and $29,000 for Go Math.
Expeditionary Learning is likely to cost about $11,000.

* Facilities Committee. There are no new facilities issues.
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Bglqllﬁired Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest

Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/d73ea35218295b1b9dbec12bbdc26a5baa223719

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Eleanor Sypher

2. Charter School Name:

Bronx Charter School for Children (The)

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

Page 1



» Chair/President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

¢« o~ — \— 2%\\\/\;(
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Bglqllﬁired Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest

Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/7790383301f52a68949c4394c45413{0abobt504/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Bruce Greenwald

2. Charter School Name:

Bronx Charter School for Children (The)

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

Page 1



e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

g3
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Bglqllﬁired Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest

Created Tuesday, July 29, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/52546fd0b65a73684581a26d88087a52255540ct

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Laurence Slous

2. Charter School Name:

Bronx Charter School for Children (The)

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

Page 1



» Vice Chair/Vice President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?
(No response)

10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date in the next

[cmoeY.0] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Position Held

[cmoeY.1] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Responsibilities

[cmoeY.2] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Salary

[cmoeY.3] 10a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your (No response)
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Start Date

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

of Trustee

Page 3



Bglqllﬁired Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest

Created Tuesday, August 05, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/90e91cb4e7ed7885309292396d298cbfde42b602

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Mark Brazier

2. Charter School Name:

Bronx Charter School for Children (The)

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

Page 1



» Other, please specify...: Finance and Governance committees

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

_ )
rzCW\:L o~ A
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Bglqllﬁired Form: 2013-14 Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest

Created Tuesday, August 05, 2014

https://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-trustee-disclosure-form/8bb5107743fad4e85ac22bb00badb{740d71c2d33,

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Molly Parkinson

2. Charter School Name:

Bronx Charter School for Children (The)

3. Charter Authorizer:

Board of Regents

4. *Your Home Address:

4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
4. *Your Home Address: | City/State
4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address

5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)

Page 1



(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school tﬁ,at 1s doing business with the charter school and in w%lich such entity, cﬁllring your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee
N

O . (P e
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